Board of Education of Baltimore County

6901 N. Charles Street Julie C. Henn, Chair Towson, Maryland 21204-3711
DATE: November 11, 2022
TO: Mr. Christopher Hartlove
Mr. Pradeep Dixit , \9
FROM: Dr. Darryl L. Williams \}Q\\Q)
RE: Board Meeting Follow-Up — November 9, 2022

On Wednesday, November 9, 2022, the Board of Education pulled a contract as presented in
Exhibit K-1 at the request of staff.

Exhibst Contract Number and Name
Number
1. ARA-208-20 Nonpublic Placement — RICA -Baltimore

The Board approved the following contracts as presented in Exhibits K-2 through K-10:

Exhibit Contract Number and Name
Number
2. ASI-811-22 Blended and Online Student Courses
3. CWA-107-23 Substitute Nursing Services
4. COH-907-22 Secondary Mathematics Master of Arts in Education (MAE)
S JBO-708-23 Tax Counsel for the Board of Education Baltimore County
6. JMI-618-18 Information Technology Staffing Services
7. CWA-105-22 Modification - Pine Grove Middle School — Addition and Renovation,
Package 6A— General Construction
8. NTA-500-23 Carpet and Tile Installation & Associated Services
9. MWE-802-23 Leasing Warehouse Space Pulaski 414-416
10. JBO-703-23 Sprinkler System Maintenance Repair, Installation, Parts, and Inspection
Attachments
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